

**From:** [Bova, Frank J](#)  
**To:** [Bova, Frank J](#); [Allen, Anne L](#); [Antonenko, Pavlo](#); [Broadwell, George Aaron](#); [Carlson, David E](#); [Cimiotti, Jeannie](#); [Craggs, Jason G](#); [Dark, Michael J.](#); [Dawson, Kara](#); [Doty, Randell E](#); [Eldayrie, Elias G](#); [Ewing, Stacey R.](#); [Howell, Laurie Watson](#); [Issa, Raja Raymond A](#); [Leigh, Kate](#); [McHugh, Kevin](#); [Means, Tawnya S](#); [Munoz-Carpena, Rafael](#); [Nunn, Kenneth B.](#); [Snowden, Jennifer S](#); [Stenner, Jack](#); [Bopp, Trevor](#); [Wilson, Joseph N](#); [Zazueta, Ranahan, Fedro S](#)  
**Cc:** [Alvers, Susan M](#); [Mccollough, William A](#); [Smith, Jennifer Karen](#)  
**Subject:** IT meeting 10/20  
**Date:** Tuesday, October 18, 2016 10:58:04 AM

---

IT Committee:

Just a reminder the meeting on this Thursday, 10/20, from 9:00-10:15 AM will be held in the President's Conference room, 226 Tigert Hall.

The agenda will include a:

Jennifer Smith - Faculty Development and Teaching Excellence  
Mark McCallister from IT Administration - video communication

Frank